SPSO decision report



Case:	201608382, A Dentist in the Lothian NHS Board area
Sector:	health
Subject:	clinical treatment / diagnosis
Decision:	some upheld, recommendations

Summary

Ms C complained that a dentist failed to carry out reasonable investigations to find the cause of her dental pain over the course of a year. She also complained that the dentist broke the root of her tooth and left it in her gum during the extraction of her tooth. We took independent advice from a dental surgeon and found that the dentist took reasonable steps to identify the cause of Ms C's dental pain, and that the delay was due to the time she had to wait for an appointment with a specialist. We did not uphold this aspect of the complaint. Whilst the adviser considered the tooth extraction was carried out properly, they felt that Ms C should have been advised that the likelihood of her tooth fracturing during the extraction was high, and offered a referral to a specialist to carry it out. We upheld this aspect of the complaint.

Recommendations